
From: Cherry, Brian K

Sent: 5/23/2012 11:54:59 AM

To: Lindh, Frank (frank.lindh@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: RE: NEM

Redacted

On May 23,2012, at 11:54 AM, "Lindh, Frank" <frank.lindh@cpuc.ca.gov> wrote:

> Trying now...
>

■Original Message----
> From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.coml
> Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2012 11:53 AM
> To: Lindh, Frank
> Subject: Re: NEM

>

>
> Call again please
>
>
>
> On May 23, 2012, at 11:51 AM, "Lindh, Frank"
> <frank.lindh@cpuc.ca.gov<mailto:frank.lindh@cpuc.ca.gov» wrote:
>
> I'm on hold right now on your office number....will hang up and call you
> on your cell.
>
>
> From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.coml
> Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2012 11:46 AM
> To: Lindh, Frank
> Subject: RE: NEM
>
> Ton hasn't spoken vet with Nancy. Call my cell if you need to chat over
> the next hour or so. Redacted
>
> From: Cherry, Brian K
> Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2012 11:37 AM
> To: Lindh, Frank
> (frank.lindh@cpuc.ca.gov<mailto:frank.lindh@cpuc.ca.gov>)
> Subject: NEM
>
> Frank -1 have spoken to all three utilities and we are prepared to file
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> AL today if Peevey intends to withdraw his decision or have it voted 
>down. Either or works for us but we need that assurance. Tom has
> reached Nancy yet - so why don't you talk to Mike and let us know ?
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